Clinical Psychology Volunteer/Internships

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Attention Homes
Blue Sky Bridge
BVSD School Aged Care (SAC)
Casa de la Esperanza Learning Center4
Children First of the Rockies: Supervised Visitation Monitor – Intern5
Community Infant Program6
CU Health Promotions7
Department of Housing and Human Services7
GENESIS Intern: Boulder County Public Health (BCPH)8
Hearts & Horses9
Imagine!10
Innovations Developmental Solutions11
Judi's House12
Juvenile Justice Assessment Center12
Medicine Horse
Movement to End Sexual Assault (MESA)14
Recovery Cafe14
Safehouse Progressive Alliance for Nonviolence15
Spectra Centers16
The Family Tree
Windhorse Community Services
Devereux Advanced Behavioral Health20

(Click on name of organization to go directly to the page)

ATTENTION HOMES

Website address	https://www.attentionhomes.org/
Physical address	1443 Spruce Street
-	Boulder, CO 80302
	Phone: 303-447-1206
Mission statement	Attention Homes has two programs for at-risk youth: Runaway &
	Homeless Youth (RHY) and Adolescent Residential Care (RES).
	Our RHY program provides street outreach, day drop-in and overnight
	emergency shelter services to homeless teens under the age of 20. The
	goal of this program is to reduce youth homelessness through building
	trust and establishing relationships with them and increasing access to
	services that move teens from living on the streets or in the shelter
	towards stable, long-term housing and/or family reunification.
	Our RES program operates three tracts: respite/extended care, sober
	living and transitional living. The goal of this program is to provide
	abused, neglected, delinquent, troubled and/or recovering teens with
	temporary residential care and treatment services to help them transition through their crisis and to a long-term and safe placement or
	emancipation.
Volunteer/Intern	(RES) Chase House: Support at-risk youth by assisting staff, co-facilitating
positions available (with	daily activities; e.g. crafts, music, sports, etc.
general description)	***Requires a background check
general decemption,	
	Street Outreach: Partner with trained staff to work on the streets with
	homeless teens.
	(RHY) Drop-in/Overnight: Support homeless youth by assisting staff with
	check-in, laundry, meal-prep, and hygiene.
Volunteer coordinator	Will Norris at <wnorris@attentionhomes.org< th=""></wnorris@attentionhomes.org<>
contact information	
Volunteer application	• Fill out a <u>volunteer application</u> and attend a volunteer orientation.
process	Determine program/opportunity of interest.
	Attend Runaway and Homeless Youth Volunteer Training
	 Complete paperwork and background checks as necessary.
	Contact Will Norris at <wnorris@attentionhomes.org an<="" schedule="" th="" to=""></wnorris@attentionhomes.org>
	orientation or for more information.
	All individuals volunteering/interning in our residential program and
	Overnight Emergency Shelter must be 21+ years of age. For RHY Street
	Outreach and the Drop-In Center, you must be 18 years of age.
	Require 1 year of volunteer commitment. May not be accepting new
	volunteers until Fall 2019.

BLUE SKY BRIDGE

Website address	https://blueskybridge.org/
Physical address	P.O. Box 19122
	Boulder, CO 80308
	Phone: (303) 444-1388
Mission statement	At Blue Sky Bridge, we facilitate a collaborative approach to child abuse
	investigations while providing child victims and their families with support
	in a safe and child-focused environment. We strive to make the
	community safer for all children and families through intervention,
	education and advocacy.
Volunteer/Intern	Case Support Advocate Intern: Interns are often the first friendly faces
positions available (with	children and the adults who accompany them see when they come to
general description)	Blue Sky Bridge. Case Support interns assist with many aspects of cases,
Serier di decemption,	with research and office support.
	Education Committee: Volunteers work on education initiatives focusing
	on prevention and early detection of child abuse in Boulder school
	systems. This program works with school staff, parents and 3 rd grade
	students.
	To loove were chout this pressure on to bluesh wides are (shown (
	To learn more about this program go to blueskybridge.org/sbpep/
Volunteer coordinator	Michelle Amato, Family Support Advocate and Intern Coordinator
contact information	Phone: 303-444-1388 x103
	Email: mamato@blueskybridge.org
Volunteer application	Fill out an online Internship Application: <u>https://blueskybridge.org/get-</u>
process	involved/volunteer/
	Specify that you are interested in taking the internship class

BVSD SCHOOL AGED CARE (SAC)

Website address	http://www.bvsd.org/sac/Pages/default.aspx
Physical address	6500 E. Arapahoe Rd.
	Boulder, CO 80303
Mission statement	Our mission is to create a nurturing environment, age-appropriate activities, and homework assistance. Children are encouraged to pursue interests and develop friendships, independence and confidence.

Volunteer/Intern positions available	Volunteers work one on one with a student who struggles with mental health issues in an after school setting, helping with homework and social/behavioral issues.
Volunteer coordinator	Trevor Wood
contact information	Email: <u>trevor.wood@bvsd.org</u>
Volunteer application	Contact volunteer coordinator and let her know that you are interested in volunteering and plan to take the CU internship class.
process	***Please emphasize that you would like to be matched with a student who struggles with a mental health problem.

CASA DE LA ESPERANZA LEARNING CENTER

Website address	https://www.bouldercounty.org/families/housing/casa-de-la-esperanza/
Physical address	1520 South Emery Street
	Longmont, CO 80501
	(southeast corner of Hwy 287 and Pike Road)
Mission statement	The Casa de la Esperanza program was initiated to serve the farm workers families. Casa de la Esperanza's educational center is a state of the art learning center providing opportunities and resources toward excellence and self-empowerment through collaboration and programming that nurture each individual's potential.
Volunteer/Intern positions available (with general description)	Tutor students one-on-one and spend quality time reading, playing educational games, working on the computer, doing independent project, playing sports, etc.
Volunteer coordinator	Carlota Loya Hernandez, Program Coordinator
contact information	Email: <u>cloya@bouldercounty.org</u>
	Phone: 303-678-6220 office
Volunteer application	Fill out the Casa de la Esperanza <u>Volunteer Application</u> under the
process	Volunteer/Sponsors & Partners tab on their website and one of the program coordinators will contact you. Need own transportation or able to use public transportation. Volunteers must commit to at least 2 hours a day, once a week. Special event volunteers may assist as a onetime occurrence for a community service project, holiday party or other arrangements as determined and approved by program coordinator.

Website Address	https://ccfor.org/
Physical Address	2130 Mountain View Avenue, Ste 201 Longmont, CO 80501
Intern Position	Children First of the Rockies is the only supervised visitation center in Boulder County. We provide a safe environment for a child to spend time with a parent while that parent is working on behavioral issues such as domestic abuse, drug and/or alcohol abuse, severe mental illness or family reunification.
	Our services are designed with an emphasis on safety - separate entrances, staggered arrival and departure times, video surveillance and keypad access entries. Over 90 percent of our visiting families qualify for services on our sliding fee scale.
	Services are offered between 3 - 7 p.m. Monday through Friday and 9 a.m 5 p.m. Saturday and Sunday so applicants must be available to work evenings/weekends.
	The Supervised Visitation Monitor conducts monitoring of supervised visits and/or exchanges for our families.
	 Duties include: review of client files for familiarity with family situation monitoring and documentation of visit interactions intervention for inappropriate behavior client fee processing post-visit review with visiting party, if necessary
	 Training will include: documentation standards intervention protocols safety protocols additional inter-personal skills such as de-escalation and giving feedback skills
	 Working at Children First of the Rockies will provide the student with: an introduction to the different forms of supervised visitation and the role of supervised visitation centers within the legal system exposure to the underlying reasons for supervised visitation exposure to family systems observation of child-family dynamics and children at risk participation in specific case/incident review access to extensive training library on issues related to supervised visitation

CHILDREN FIRST OF THE ROCKIES: SUPERVISED VISITATION MONITOR – INTERN

Application Process	The successful candidate will be good at multi-tasking (must be able to observe and listen to visit interactions while typing on a laptop), comfortable for sitting for a minimum of one hour and solid writing skills. The successful candidate will also need to pass a background check. Spanish language skills are a plus.
	To apply, please send a resume, cover letter and three personal references to our Program Manager, Neida Mendez at <u>neidam@ccfor.org</u> 303-776-5348

COMMUNITY INFANT PROGRAM

Website address	http://www.bouldercounty.org/family/pregnancy/pages/cip.aspx
Physical address	3482 Broadway Boulder, CO 80304 303-661-0433
Mission Statement	The Community Infant Program (CIP) works with high-risk families to promote healthy attachments between parents and infants. Nurses and mental health therapists provide services in the home for parents who experience difficulty in adjusting to a new infant or young child. These services focus on positive parenting, healthy nutrition and feeding practices, and creating family support systems.
Volunteer/Intern positions available (with general description)	The Community Infant Program (CIP) at Mental Health Partners in Boulder is looking for volunteers to provide childcare at their weekly group sessions over the fall and spring semesters.
Volunteer coordinator contact information	See website and contact info below if interested. <u>http://www.bouldercounty.org/family/pregnancy/pages/cip.aspx</u>

CU HEALTH PROMOTIONS

Website address	Main Website: <u>https://www.colorado.edu/health/promotion</u>
	Substance Use Programming: <u>https://www.colorado.edu/aod/education</u>
Physical address	CU Campus, Wardenburg Health Center, Room 346
Mission statement	In an effort to support students and help them succeed at CU, we are committed to working with students to avoid pitfalls related to alcohol and drug use.
	We offer a variety of trainings, presentations and classes specifically for students as well as trainings and workshops to help staff and faculty recognize high-risk use and refer students to appropriate resources.
Volunteer/Intern positions available (with general description)	Internship with substance use prevention education on the CU campus.
Volunteer coordinator contact information	Jae Taylor, Coordinator Email: j <u>ae.taylor@colorado.edu</u>
Volunteer application process	

DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND HUMAN SERVICES

Website address	www.BoulderCountyHHS.org
Physical address	3460 Broadway Boulder, CO 80304
Volunteer/Intern positions available (with general description)	In partnership with our community, we empower families to achieve safety, permanency, and well-being for themselves and their children. Children and teens benefiting from our Mentoring and Tutoring Program are referred from casework staff. Some may be survivors of abuse, neglect and/or sexual abuse.

	 Tutoring Program: Help kids make the grade by providing educational support. Volunteers must be 20 years old, able to drive, and willing to make a 14-week commitment of 2 hours per a week. Mentoring Program: Develop a supportive and rewarding relationship with a child or teen. Volunteers must be 20 years old, able to drive and willing to make a 9-month minimum commitment of 2 hours per a week.
Volunteer coordinator	Debbie Ramírez
contact information	Phone: 303-441-1430
	Email: dramirez@bouldercounty.org
Volunteer application	Contact Debbie Ramirez to receive an application. Please specify interest
process	in taking the internship class.

GENESIS INTERN: BOULDER COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH (BCPH)

Website Address	https://www.bouldercounty.org/families/pregnancy/about-genesis/
Physical Address	Lafayette Site – 1735 S. Boulder Road Lafayette, CO
Intern Position	 The GENESIS Program serves teen parents in Boulder County from pregnancy through their child's third birthday. The goal of the program is to promote healthy parenting practices within teen-parent families. Assists with implementation of a drop-in mothers group for clients suffering from depression or needing connection with other clients. The aim of this group is to improve social support and provide support for maternal-infant attachment and appropriate infant care. • Researches appropriate paraprofessional interventions, plans activities, and assists with logistics for meetings. • Posts appropriate mental health messages about GENESIS on social media.
Application Process	 Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities: • Excellent research skills. • Strong verbal and written communication skills. • Strong interpersonal skills and ability to conduct oneself in a responsible and professional manner. • General computer and word processing skills. • Strong time management and organizational skills. • Ability to work effectively as part of a team, as well as independently. • Willingness and ability to work effectively with a diverse, client population of various socioeconomic backgrounds. • After receiving appropriate orientation and resources, is self-directed and motivated. Special Requirements: • Spanish fluency is preferred. • Experience with underserved communities is preferred. • Must submit immunization

history form and immunization documentation. Some immunizations and/or tuberculosis (TB) tests may be required (at the expense of BCPH), and volunteer/intern must comply with these requirements prior to start date. • Must adhere to Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) requirements.
How to Apply: <u>https://bouldercounty.wufoo.com/forms/volunteer-</u> <u>services-volunteerintern-application/</u> Contact Information: BCPH Volunteer/Intern Services Program 3482 Broadway Boulder CO 80304 Phone: 303-441-1163 Email: <u>healthvs@bouldercounty.org</u>

HEARTS & HORSES

Website address	https://www.heartsandhorses.org/home-page/programs/internships/
Physical address	163 North Country Road 29
	Loveland, Colorado 80537
Mission statement	At Hearts & Horses Therapeutic Riding Center, our mission is to promote the physical, cognitive, emotional and social well-being of people with special needs through equine-assisted therapy.
Intern position (with job duties)	 Support a set of riders weekly as they complete their therapeutic riding sessions. Horse Leader duties include grooming/tacking equine, leading the equine for the rider, maintaining safety, and supporting the rider during class time. Side Walker duties include helmet fitting, aiding riding during mounting, riding, and dismounting to provide stability assistance and verbal prompts. Reflect with instructors weekly on rider development and improved support strategies. Support Program Team staff with rider intake related to all program riders, including rider paperwork entry, new rider assessment, scheduling, etc. Support Equine Team staff with horse care and training related to equine use in classes, including mucking stalls, cleaning tack,
Qualifications	updating equine files, etc.
Qualifications	Time Commitment : Between 5 and 40 hours a week, depending on internship requirements.
	Internships are available in the Fall, Spring, and Summer semesters.
	 Pursuing a relevant secondary degree, such as Equine Science, Social Work, Human Services, Psychology, Health & Exercise Science, etc.

	 Some experience with horses (grooming, tacking, ground work, etc.) preferred. All interns must be qualified as a Horse Leader and a Side Walker volunteer, participating in all training prior to interning. Great interpersonal, organizational, and communication skills and attention to detail. Ability to work in a fast-paced, team-oriented environment. Able to frequently sit, stand, bend and lift up to 50 pounds, walk or jog for more than 1 1/2 hours over uneven surfaces, and physically react with agility and swiftness.
Internship application	1. Choose a Tract: Explore the various internship tracts above and decide
process	which is the best fit for your skills and career goals.
	 2. Tell Us About You: Complete the Internship Application below, including your resume and a cover letter. <u>APPLY NOW</u> 3. Visit the Ranch: Meet with us for an interview prior to being offered a position as a Hearts & Horses intern.
	 4. Complete Paperwork: Complete the Volunteer Application below. You will also receive a link through Sterling Volunteers to complete a Volunteer Background Check. If your educational institution requires any paperwork to confirm your internship, it should be completed at this point. <u>VOLUNTEER APPLICATION</u> <u>BACKGROUND CHECK INFO</u>
	5. Complete Training: After accepting an internship position, your intern supervisor will determine the amount of training needed before starting, including creating your weekly schedule.
	6. Get Started: Show up with a smile and go-get-em attitude on your first day!
	If questions, contact: volunteer@heartsandhorses.org

IMAGINE!

Website address	http://www.imaginecolorado.org
Physical address	1400 Dixon Avenue
	Lafayette, CO 80026
Mission statement	The mission of Imagine! is to create and offer innovative supports to people of all ages with cognitive, developmental, physical and health related needs so they may live fulfilling lives of independence and quality in their homes and communities.

Volunteer/Intern positions available (with general description)	Imagine! typically works with volunteers in two capacities: individuals and groups. Individuals are placed in a variety of settings, such as administrative offices or working directly with clients in the Day Program or in group homes. Occasionally, we have more specialized needs, such as horse therapy, sign language, etc. If you have specific interests or skills, please do not hesitate to share them with us. Additionally, Imagine! works to develop one time volunteer projects for interested groups, such as yard cleanup or simple house maintenance.
Volunteer coordinator	Contact Elizabeth Hill
contact information	Email: <u>ehill@imaginecolorado.org</u>
	303-665-7789
Volunteer application	1. Fill out a volunteer candidate information form.
process	2. After you fill out the form and submit it, the volunteer coordinator
	(Elizabeth Hill) will contact you and set up an interview.
	3. Pass background check.
	4. Meet orientation and training requirements by completing the online
	training modules.
	Info on this can be found at this link: <u>https://imaginecolorado.org/get-involved/volunteer</u>

INNOVATIONS DEVELOPMENTAL SOLUTIONS

Website address	www.innovationsbehavior.com
Physical address	1833 Sunset Place Suite C
	Longmont, Colorado 80501
Mission statement	Interns will support behavior therapists with sessions including: leading art projects and social games. While supporting and observing, interns will have hands on training and exposure to working with children with behavioral challenges and delayed communication skills. Supervision will be provided daily by seasoned behavior technicians and weekly by the Board Certified Behavior Analyst.
Volunteer/Intern positions available	Work directly with individuals who meet criteria for Autism. Help to modify behavior using principles of Applied Behavior Analysis.
Volunteer coordinator	Cathie Christmas M.Ed., BCBA
contact information	Phone: 720-352-7458
	Email cathie.christmas@innovationsbehavior.com
Volunteer application	Contact volunteer coordinator if interested
process	

JUDI'S HOUSE

Website address	http://www.judishouse.org
Physical address	1741 Gaylord St.
	Denver, CO 80206
	Phone: 720-941-0331
Mission statement	Our mission is to help children & families, grieving the death of a loved one,
wission statement	find hope & healing within themselves.
Volunteer/Intern	No child or caregiver should ever feel alone in their grief. Honoring the
positions available (with	philosophies of Companioning, our Volunteer Companions are caring,
general description)	consistent and skilled adults walking beside grieving children and caregivers.
	Following the leadership of our Grief Counselors, Companions provide
	additional adult presence in the peer-support groups facilitated at Judi's
	House. Our peer-support groups meet on Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday
	and Thursday evenings at Judi's House. ***One year requirement
	More information can be found at:
	https://static1.squarespace.com/static/55147c75e4b0263cc205be38/t/5bb54176e
	5e5f011a59d5959/1538605430838/JH_JAG_VolunteerOpps.pdf
Volunteer coordinator	Contact the volunteer coordinator for more information:
contact information	Phone: 720-941-0311 x218
	Email: volunteers@judishouse.org
Volunteer application	Enrollment requirements for Volunteer Companions:
process	• STEP 1: Complete a volunteer application and background check (Email
	coordinator for more information on these)
	STEP 2: Complete an in-person interview
	STEP 3: Attend a 12-hour volunteer training
	STEP 4: Participate in 3 group observations

JUVENILE JUSTICE ASSESSMENT CENTER

Website address	www.BoulderCountyJusticeVolunteers.org
Physical address	Boulder County Justice Center
	1777 6 th Street
	Boulder, CO 80302
Mission statement	The Juvenile Assessment Center provides booking, assessment and
	bonding services as well as secure lodging for up to 20 youths who have
	been taken into temporary custody.
Volunteer/Intern	Volunteers assist in conducting intake assessments that include pre-trial
positions available (with	release planning, supervision of daily tasks/activities and escorting youth
general description)	to court. Other duties include maintenance of record keeping systems and
	liaison with outside agencies on behalf of detained youth.

Volunteer coordinator	Email: JSVP@bouldercounty.org
contact information	Phone: 303-441-3718
Volunteer application	***Will be looking for two unpaid interns during Fall 2019
process	Please send a resume or include educational/professional information
	about yourself to JSVP@bouldercounty.org or call 303-441-3718. We will
	email application forms to volunteers who meet minimal requirements.
	Minimum Requirements:
	Minimum age is 21
	• Must not have a DUI/MIP/DWAI within the past 5 years
	 Minimum of 9-month commitment
	 10 hours (2 shifts per week) BOTH weekends and evenings
	 JAC shifts are 8:00 am-1:00 pm, 12:00 noon-5:00 pm and 4:00- 9:00 pm
	 Prefer some knowledge and/or experience of at-risk youth
	All volunteers must pass a criminal background
	 Maturity, ability to set appropriate boundaries and strong communication skills are essential
	 Ability to work well with diverse populations and work within a team
Training	A one-day training includes the intake/release process, security policies, crisis intervention/prevention and motivational interviewing. Ongoing on-the-job training is given specific to volunteer needs.

MEDICINE HORSE	
Website Address	http://www.medicinehorse.org/
Physical Address	8778 Arapahoe Road Boulder, CO 80303
Intern Position	Horse Handling: Assist facilitators with programs offered at Medicine Horse Program. Your job as a horse handler will be to keep the horses and participants safe, while assisting with any class activities. Horse handling class and evaluation required.
Application Process	Fill out application at: <u>http://www.medicinehorse.org/volunteer</u> , attend orientation and training. Email: <u>volunteercoordinatormhp@gmail.com</u>

MOVEMENT TO END SEXUAL ASSAULT (MESA)

Website address	https://movingtoendsexualassault.org
Physical address	Suite #210
	1455 Dixon Ave.
	Lafayette, CO 80026
Mission statement	MESA's mission is to end the suffering in our community caused by sexual assault. Many volunteer as an advocate on the 24-Hour Crisis Hotline. A Volunteer Hotline Advocate is often the first point of contact for those affected by sexual assault. You can make a difference by offering non- judgmental emotional support, crisis counseling, and resource information to victims of sexual assault and other interested parties. We offer a comprehensive training program for hotline volunteers, giving you the tools to feel comfortable and successful in this important position. Training is 40 hours of intensive education on the psychological, medical and legal implications of sexual assault, as well as all forms of oppression and how they are interconnected. Crisis intervention and counseling skills are developed through discussion, role-plays and feedback.
Volunteer/Intern	More information can be found at:
positions available (with general description)	https://movingtoendsexualassault.org
Volunteer coordinator contact information	Call 303-443-0400 to learn more information.
Volunteer application process	Volunteers must complete the application and screening interview process, attend all training sessions, and have access to a private telephone.
	Volunteers should also attend two evening meetings per month and fulfill at least a 6-month commitment.
	* You can <u>apply</u> directly to MESA to volunteer if you're interested (and not go through <u>MHP</u>).

RECOVERY CAFE

Website	https://recoverycafelongmont.org/
address	
Physical	402 Kimbark St, Longmont CO 80501
address	
Mission	We are a community of refuge and healing for people in recovery.
statement	
Volunteer/I	Volunteer/intern positions available: Recovery Café Longmont is looking for interns to
ntern	help us create a safe and welcoming space for people in recovery from addiction,
positions	mental health challenges, domestic violence, homelessness, and other forms of
available	trauma. Interns will spend the majority of their time engaging with members on a

(with general description)	deeper level through active listening and collaborative problem-solving (when desired by a member). Interns will also have the opportunity to plan and facilitate activities for the Café community (e.g., arts and crafts, mindfulness classes, open mic nights). Interns will also help maintain the Café space by assisting staff and members in daily
	clean-up tasks.
Volunteer	Faire Holliday, <u>faire@recoverycafelongmont.org</u>
coordinator	
contact	
information	
Volunteer	Volunteer application process: Fill out a brief volunteer application
application	here: https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSdFAhsACw15465bLYp1AF0Zn_4om
process	E2v63I5bY45UzrPsaEKdQ/viewform. The volunteer coordinator will then reach out to
	schedule a time for a phone interview.

SAFEHOUSE PROGRESSIVE ALLIANCE FOR NONVIOLENCE

Website address	http://www.safehousealliance.org/support-span/volunteer-
	information/#direct
Physical address	835 North Street
	Boulder CO, 80304
	303.449.8623
Mission statement	Offers support and services that provide healing, hope and opportunity to
	adults, youth and children who have been impacted by domestic or
	dating violence.
Volunteer/Intern	Crisis Line Volunteers: create and maintain a safe, supportive
positions available (with	environment that is conducive to healing for survivors and their
general description)	children. Volunteers provide professional support to crisis line callers,
8	shelter residents and shelter staff. Responsibilities also include shelter
	maintenance and organization. Shifts are 4 hours once a week.
	DART Victim Advocates: provide emotional support to survivors involved
	in a domestic violence incident to which the police have been
	called. Volunteers carry a pager and respond immediately by phone, to
	the jail or to the scene of the incident after the police have stabilized the
	situation. Victim Advocates are on call one weekend each month.
	situation. Victim Advocates are on can one weekend each month.
	Court Advocates: assist clients in the process of obtaining a protective
	order by providing support and information at the Justice Center in
	Boulder and Broomfield. They accompany clients to court hearings and
	support them through the judicial process. Shifts are once a week,
	Monday through Friday, 8 a.m. until noon or noon to 4 p.m.
	Children's Volunteers: interact with children in group and individual
	settings and create a safe environment conducive of expression of

	 feelings and healing as well as provide general staff support. Groups take place at the shelter as well as the Boulder and Lafayette Outreach Centers. Shifts are 2 hours, two shifts per a week (total of 4 hours per a week). PBJ Adult Mentors: through the Peers Building Justice (PBJ) program, adult mentors will support the program by presenting curriculum in classrooms throughout Boulder County, where students learn how to engage in healthy relationships, prevent dating and sexual violence, and become advocates for social justice. Shifts are Monday through Friday during school hours.
Volunteer coordinator contact information	Contact the volunteer coordinator at volunteer@safehousealliance.org
Volunteer application process	Fill out application at: <u>http://www.safehousealliance.org/wp-</u> content/uploads/2013/11/Training-Application-2014-e-mail.pdf
	Email to volunteer coordinator and specify that you are interested in taking the internship class at CU Boulder. Once they have received your completed application the volunteer coordinator will be in touch to schedule an interview. For all direct client contact roles, we ask for a 1-year minimum commitment.
Training	All direct client contact volunteers and interns must attend the 44-hour (8 session) training, subsequent monthly meetings, and supervision (if relevant). We offer our anti-violence volunteer training three times annually; February, June and October.

SPECTRA CENTERS

Website address	https://www.spectracenters.org/
Physical address	7205 W. 120th, Broomfield, CO 80020
Mission statement	Our goal is to provide opportunities for children and young adults with Autism Spectrum Disorder (ASD) and related neurodevelopmental disorders to participate at home, in school, and in their community to live happy and meaningful lives.
Volunteer/Intern positions available (with general description)	 Intern position: Internships are available in the Fall, Spring, and Summer semesters. We will be accepting up to two (2) intern positions each semester. There is potential, although no guarantee, for employment upon completion of internship. Our service hours are Monday through Friday from 8:00 am – 6:00 pm. Intern shifts are typically: 8:00 am – 2 pm and 10:30 am – 4:30 pm. Eligible candidates:

	Must be 21 years old
	- Must be 21 years old
	- Complete and pass background check
	- Complete the interview process
	- Must be willing to make a 14-week commitment
	- Comfortable learning in a fast-paced and environment that may include challenging client behaviors and high noise levels
	Duties include: The internship provides a rotating schedule, allowing interns to experience clinical services through Spectra Autism Center and educational services through the Spectra School. Client / student ages range from 3-21 years, giving interns experience with a wide variety of ages and functioning levels.
	Interns will:
	- Receive exposure to children of various ages with autism and other related neurodevelopmental disorders from ages 3-21 years.
	- Shadow staff and learn to complete structured observation documentation.
	 Learn to collect at least 2 types of data. Attend at least one Progress Report meeting, which includes all disciplines (Education, Speech, Occupational Therapy, Mental Health, Behavior Analysis).
	- Interview at least one Executive or Corporate staff to gain a better understanding of the inner workings of the organization (e.g. Clinical / Education Directors, Director of Operations, President, CEO).
	- Receive ongoing review from teachers and clinicians they are shadowing on fundamental professional skills (e.g. timeliness, attentiveness to task, adaptability, willingness to learn, and professionalism).
	- Receive supervision from Spectra's Clinical Director.
Volunteer coordinator	Susan Penick, HR Coordinator
contact information	volunteer@spectracenters.org P: 303.665.6800
Volunteer application process	 Intern application process: 1. Submit your cover letter, resume, and three personal references to volunteer@spectracen-ters.org. 2. Complete paperwork and background checks as required. 3. Complete interview.
Training	Interns will complete 40 hours of modules toward Registered Behavior Technician (RBT) certification, to include: Basics of Behavior, Measurement, Assessment, Skill Acquisition, Behavior Reduction, Documentation and Reporting, and Professional Conduct and Scope of Practice.

THE FAMILY TREE

Website address	http://www.thefamilytree.org	
Physical address	3805 Marshall Street	
	Wheat Ridge, CO 80033	
	(303) 422-2133	
Mission statement	To help people overcome child abuse, domestic violence and homelessness	
	to become safe, strong and self-reliant.	
Volunteer/Intern	Internship Opportunities:	
positions available (with	1. Supervised Visitations Monitor/Intern in the Parenting Time Program	
general description)	(Domestic Violence Services)	
	2. Family Advocate Intern for Women in Crisis	
	3. Human Services and Social Work Intern for the Homelessness	
	Programs	
	4. Children's Advocate & Case Manager Intern for House of Hope	
	(Family Tree Housing and Family Stabilization Services)	
	Detailed descriptions can be found at:	
	http://www.thefamilytree.org/en/intern-opportunities	
Volunteer coordinator	Phone: 303-462-1060	
contact information		
Volunteer application	Once you've looked into Family Tree's volunteer positions on the website,	
process	you will see the supervisor's name listed at the bottom. Contact the	
	supervisor to ask questions, set up an interview and tour. You will also need	
	to complete a volunteer application	
	https://www.thefamilytree.org/sites/default/files/Volunteer%20Application.pdf	
	Volunteers will need to attend a Volunteer Orientation and pass a	
	background check before they can begin volunteering. Typically all interns must commit to at least 6 months.	

WINDHORSE COMMUNITY SERVICES

Website address	http://www.windhorsecommunityservices.com
Physical address	1200 Yarmouth Avenue, Unit C-1B
	Boulder, CO 80304
	303-786-9314

Mission statement	WCS is a contemplative mental health agency that provides home- based recovery options to those experiencing extreme states of mind. A team approach emphasizes supportive relationships and a healthy, stable environment. Clients range in age from late teens to early 60's and present a range of mental health challenges: schizophrenia, bipolar disorder, autism spectrum disorders, substance abuse, and co- occurring disorders. Our essential clinical practice for integrating a person with their environment is <i>basic attendance</i> : a subtle combination of being with the person with the skill and understanding of a therapist, and the warmth and empathy of a friend.
Volunteer/Intern positions available (with general description)	The Community Programs aspect of WCS brings clients together and seeks Interns/Volunteers to co-facilitate social activities and classes/process groups on mental health recovery. Most activities take place in the afternoon through early evening. Weekly commitment: 4 – 6 hours.
	 1 - 2 positions available for each 6-month time frame: January 1 – June 30 and July 1 – December 31. Desired qualities: Reliable, motivated, and possesses good communication skills Comfortable in group settings Takes initiative Openness to learning
	 Flexibility and a sense of fun Interests or talents in art, music, writing, outdoor activities (e.g. hiking)
Volunteer coordinator	JoAnn Burton, Community Programs Administrator
contact information	joannb@wcsboulder.com 303-974-0112
Volunteer application	Contact JoAnn via email with Letter of Interest. She will send an
process	application form and schedule an interview for qualified candidates. Must pass a criminal background check.
Training	General orientation at the beginning of placement. Ongoing on-the-job training and supervision provided.

DEVEREUX ADVANCED E	BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
---------------------	-------------------

NOT CURRENTLY ACCEPTING INTERNS.	
Website Address	http://www.devereux.org/site/PageServer?pagename=co_index
Physical Address	8405 Church Ranch Blvd.
	Westminster, CO 80021
Intern Position	The intern will attend and participate in unit structure, learn how to complete unit paperwork effectively, and interact with Devereux clients appropriately. With approximately 100 beds on campus, you will get the opportunity to work with a diverse group of clients with varying disorders: mental health, emotional, autism spectrum, behavioral and/or conduct disorders. Applicants must be currently enrolled in PSYC 4931- Field Placement Internship course at CU Boulder. Devereux Colorado staff will actively work with CU Boulder staff in eliminating problems that may arise during the internship. The ideal candidate will be a college senior planning to graduate within 12 months. There is potential, although not guaranteed for employment upon completion of internship.
	 Attributes of the Ideal Candidate: Able and willing to learn in a fast-paced environment Comfortable observing staff use de-escalating techniques when intervening with clients Enjoys a team-oriented culture Utilizes excellent communication skills Maintains appropriate boundaries with staff and clients Respectful and professional demeanor Committed to internship program requirements
	 Eligible candidates: Must be enrolled in PSYC 4931-801: Field Placement Internship Interns must satisfactorily pass the Devereux required screening process which includes a drug test, TB test, 3 references, and a criminal history and background check before being admitted to the program Must be 21 years of age Must have 60 college credits or 1 year of experience in the human service field Physical requirements: Requires continuous walking, standing, sitting, fine hand or finger movement, detailed sight and hearing. Significant and frequent use of physical and sensory requirements associated with verbal and written communication, hearing acuity and visual acuity to observe and record activities. Requires use of office equipment requiring repetitive wrist/hand movement and vision. Frequent bending or stooping and reaching above shoulder level. Rare climbing of stairs.

NOT CURRENTLY ACCEPTING INTERNS

Application Process	Complete an application and submit it with your resume and cover letter to
	Todd Davis and tdavis5@devereux.org and
	Sandi Wagner, HR Director at swagner2@devereux.org
	Selected candidates will be invited in for an in person interview.
	Finalist will provide references and complete background process.
	Upon completion of background appointment to the program will be made.